
Memorandum
Item 8a

FOR: School Board Members
FROM: Chris Reitan
DATE: February 22, 2023
SUBJECT: CCSD Board Policies and Administrative Regulations Updates 

The CCSD Board Policy Committee met on Friday, January 13, 2023 and reviewed Board Policies and 
Administrative Regulations from Section 5000 – Students, Section 6000 – Instruction, and Section 7000 – New 
Construction.  .  The CCSD Board approved the presented Board Policies and Administrative Regulations as a 
1st Reading during the January 25, 2023 Board meeting.  

Section 5000- Students

Absences and Excuses AR 5113

Section 6000 – Instruction

Vocational Education BP/AR 6178
Work Experience Education BP 6178.1
Charter School BP 6181
Application Procedure for Establishing a Charter Schools AR 6181
Correspondence Study Program BP 6182
Evaluation of the Instructional Program BP 6190

Section 7000 – New Construction

Concepts and Roles BP 7000
Planning BP 7100
Relations with Other Governmental Units BP 7150
Professional Services BP 7210
Site Selection and Development BP 7220
Methods of Financing BP 7310
Protection and Guarantees BP 7440
Naming of Facility BP 7511

Suggested Motion:  Move to approve the presented CCSD Board Policies and Administrative Regulations, as 
a 2nd and final reading.   


